

**Philip D. Wilson**

P.O. Box 152  
Still River, MA 01467-0152

Home Tel. (978)456-8801  
E-Mail: [pdw001@charter.net](mailto:pdw001@charter.net)

**Vision:**

Play a leadership role in providing global project management support for Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) and Platform-as-a-Service (PaaS) technologies within the Governance Risk Compliance (GRC) market. Provide thought leadership to help drive products and services towards the hallowed ground of GRC convergence which integrates an enterprise using business rule and process automation in ways that are not yet highly visible in today's GRC product / service offering.

Educate and guide management and employee associates in the use of leading-edge project management applications (e.g. project planning, requirements management, resource management, test management, defect and issue management, etc.). I would like to find an organization that values my GRC requirements engineering thought-leadership and over 10 years worth of international product management experience. This type of product engineering, GRC requirements engineering, and internal consultancy role would also allow me to leverage my education and training development / delivery capabilities. Overall, I look forward to providing GRC requirements management leadership to my team members and customers through the use of best practices.

**Top Skills:**

- Critical thinking
- Complex problem solving
- Judgment and decision-making

**Professional Experience Summary:**

- Over 10 years of international software product requirements engineering which over the last 5 years has been focused solely on GRC SaaS applications.
- Top-known GRC requirements engineer
- Provide consultancy to Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) members on GRC convergence and Capability Maturity Model for Internal Audit.
- Large-scale ERP product engineering and project management background
- Strong software development requirements engineering background / CMMI-DEV (CMMI-For-Development)
- Skilled in Governance Risk Compliance (GRC) and highly regulated industries
- Consulting Practice Leader for PwC
- Strong courseware development and delivery background
- Passionate about the emerging Professionals' Networked Communities (PNC)... the social media for business and IT professionals in support of the GRC support ecosystem business needs.
- Provide leadership in areas of knowledge management and CMMI-CVS (CMMI-For-Services)
- Ex-PwC leader in Process Improvement, Supply Chain Communication, Collaborative Practices, and Regulatory Compliance.
- Regulatory Process Improvement Consultant / Educator to Boeing Toronto while with PwC.

**Work Experience:**

RuleSphere International, Inc.  
Waltham, MA USA  
Independent Project Management / Requirements Engineering Consultant to GRC Market  
From June 2001 to Present

Provide project management and external consultancy support for Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) and Platform-as-a-Service (PaaS) technologies, products, and services with an emphasis on Governance Risk Compliance (GRC), knowledge management, process and rule automation, etc.. I also provide critical vendor / product assessment services in the GRC space based on my strong experience with Decision Support Systems (DSS) applications that I developed within PwC (see below).

Agile Software Corporation  
San Jose, CA USA  
Business Consultant and Project Manager for Supply Chain applications  
From June 2000 to June 2001

Hyperwave, Inc.  
Westford, MA USA  
Project Manager and business consultant for Knowledge Management applications  
From November 1999 to April 2000

PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP  
Burlington, MA USA  
Management Consulting Services &  
Solutions Thru Technology Units  
Practice Leader & Senior Consultant for ERP Project Management and Process Improvement  
From August 1996 to November 1999  
Taught customers and PwC consultants in Software Development Methodologies

Dun & Bradstreet Software  
Westborough, MA USA  
ERP Project Management and Related Consulting Services  
Senior Project Manager  
From 1995 to August 1996

Technology Management Alliance  
Westford, MA USA  
Project Manager  
From August 1993 to August 1995

Digital Equipment Corporation  
Marlboro, MA USA  
Senior Marketing Consultant; Scientific, Manufacturing / Supply Chain, Real-Time Applications  
From April 1987 to 1993

Prime Computer  
Framingham, MA USA  
CAD/CAM Business Unit  
Marketing Consultant CAD/CAM Applications  
From October 1982 to April 1987

Harris Computer  
Ft. Lauderdale, FL USA  
CAD/CAM Applications Marketing Specialist / Consulting

Concurrent Computer  
Tinton Falls, NJ USA  
Technical Systems Division  
Marketing Specialist

**Business Affiliations:**

- Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)

- Information Systems Audit & Control Association (ISACA)
- Business Rules Group

**Education:**

Nasson College BA International Management  
L'Universite de Caen Normandy, France  
Blair Academy Preparatory School

**Training:**

- Risk Assessment
- Oracle ERP
- COSO
- CobiT